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To "'policy@justice.nsw.gov.au'" 

<policy@justice.nsw.gov.au> 
cc  

Subject FW: Guardianship Regulation 2016 - 

comment by 14 June 2016 

4 attachments

Changes to Guardianship Regulation easy read.pdfChanges to Guardianship Regulation easy read.pdf Guardianship regulation 2016 RIS.pdfGuardianship regulation 2016 RIS.pdf

Guardianship Regulation 2016.pdfGuardianship Regulation 2016.pdf Letter from P Mcknight to CEO re Guardianship Regulation 2016.pdfLetter from P Mcknight to CEO re Guardianship Regulation 2016.pdf

Dear Paul

 

Legal Aid NSW has no objection to the Regulation in its proposed form and has no comments .

 

Regards

Annmarie Lumsden

Director – Strategic Planning and Policy 
Legal Aid NSW 
Phone: 9219 6324 

323 Castlereagh Street, Sydney | PO Box K847 Sydney NSW 2000 | DX 5 SYDNEY
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